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To: ALL BIDDERS

Ref: FSU Education Building – Nursing Simulation

Subj.: ADDENDUM BULLETIN NO. 3

This Addendum Bulletin shall be incorporated in the Construction Documents including the Drawings 
and Specifications for the Project referenced above.  All work amended as listed herein shall be 
included in your Bid Proposal and the bidder shall acknowledge this addendum bulletin on the Bid 
Form.  

FOR CLARIFICATION:

Addendum 2 – Item 1 BID DATE: FOR CLARIFICATION, Bid Date now Tuesday April 1, 2025 
@ 3:00pm.  Bid opening – Physical Plant Conference Room.   

Addendum 2 – Item 2 LEED: FOR CLARIFICATION, Is this project pursuing LEED? – No.  

Addendum 2 – Item 3 FSC Certification: FOR CLARIFICATION, FSC Certification is only listed 
in section 081416.  Sections 064116 or 123623.13 do no mention regarding FSC.  Please clarify 
there is no FSC requirement for the millworkers? – No not required.  

Addendum 2 – Item 4 AWI QCP Labels: FOR CLARIFICATION, Section 064116 requires AWI 
QCP Labels, is this project registered, and will the millworkers need to be AWI QCP registered? – 
No not registered.  

Addendum 2 – Item 5 AV Cabling/Connections: FOR CLARIFICATION, Please confirm if the 
AV Cabling/Connections for this project shall be Cat6 or Cat6A including patch cables for main 
headend server area? – Cat6

Addendum 2 – Item 6 Signage: FOR CLARIFICATION, Reference A6.0: please confirm sign 
type "R01" is intended for all new doors (will enlarge to include code-required pictogram at 
restrooms). – Yes 

Addendum 2 – Item 7 Sonex Panels: FOR CLARIFICATION, Sonex Clean Wall Panels – 
Acoustical Wall Panels are Basis of Design with No modifications. Product is not required to be 
tackable. Attachment method(s) provided by manufacturer are acceptable.  
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END OF ADDENDUM

Submitted by:
THE OMNI ASSOCIATES - ARCHITECTS

__________________________________
Adam L. Rohaly, AIA, NCARB, LEED AP BD+C
Principal in Charge


